
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: TOWN COUNCIL  

FROM:  FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2025 

SUBJECT: PROCLAMATION –  2-1-1 AWARENESS DAY – FEBRUARY 11, 2025  
  

Background 

2-1-1 is a vital resource for individuals and families in need, providing free and confidential 

assistance 24/7 to connect residents to essential services, including crisis counseling, disaster 

recovery resources, housing assistance, elder care, and support for individuals struggling with 

mental health challenges. This three-digit helpline serves as a lifeline, addressing critical needs 

within the community. 

The Town of Loxahatchee Groves has consistently demonstrated its commitment to enhancing the 

quality of life for its residents. Recognizing 2-1-1 Awareness Day on February 11 aligns with the 

Town’s efforts to promote public awareness of valuable resources available to its citizens. By 

formally proclaiming this day, the Town can play a role in highlighting the significance of 2-1-1 

and encouraging residents to utilize its services. 

The Palm Beach and Treasure Coast 2-1-1 network serves as a trusted partner to municipalities, 

offering vital services that foster resilience and well-being among residents. Marking this day will 

also show support for the dedicated professionals and volunteers who staff the helpline. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached proclamation recognizing February 

11, 2025, as 2-1-1 Awareness Day. This will help promote awareness and encourage residents to 

utilize 2-1-1 services for support and resources. 

 


